From: John Wagura

To: Remfrey. Patrick (UTC)

Subject: Re: Simba Movers - Notice of Deficient HHG Application
Date: Friday, January 17, 2020 12:50:25 PM
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Hello Patrick,

Thank you for your timely response.

In response to the information needed to complete this application, I called both L and I and
ESD.

After kindly expressing my humble request of my urgency L and | made haste to issue Simba
Movers LLC an account number 1D:(800,952-00.

ESD informed that it was quite backed up and would process the account and issue
the number between 4 and 6 weeks. This account number will be provided as soon
as it is available and Simba movers LLC will start hiring directly upon the issue of this
number.

While waiting for the ESD number Simba Movers LLC will hire movers from work
source: Laborworks Industrial Staffing Specialists in Renton WA. The manager, John
Wagura will also be part of the moving crew.

Again thanks for your timely response.
Grateful,

John,

Simba Movers LLC
4253893944
SimbaMovers@Gmail.com

On Wed, Jan 15, 2020, 09:23 Remfrey, Patrick (UTC) <patrick.remfrey@utc.wa.gov> wrote:

Dear Simba Movers LLC:

The following items need to be completed and/or corrected for prompt processing of your
application for operating authority. Please complete and return to our office by February 15,
2020. You may not operate until these issues are resolved and you have received your
approved permit.

e Your company will need to apply and receive an Employment Security
registration number. The Employment Security Department can be reached at 360-
902-9396 or visit https://www.esd.wa.gov/ for information.
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e The Labor and Industries - Worker's Compensation Account number is missing.
You must have this account number before we can issue authority. Call L&I at 1-
800-987-0145 or visit

http://www.Ini.wa.gov/Claimsins/Insurance/L earn/Open/Default.asp.

If your company will not have Workers Compensation or LNI accounts, please provide a
written explanation for how staffing will be accomplished.

Acceptable reasons:

e Only the owner/operator will be working

o We will be hiring from a temp agency (ensure agency performs criminal background
checks and has ESD/LNI)

Unacceptable Reasons:

| will be using independent contractors
e | will be using 1099 contractors
o | will be using day labor

Who do | contact if | have questions?

You may call 360-664-1222 or e-mail us at transportation@utc.wa.gov.

Thank you,

Patrick Remfrey

Transportation Specialist 3

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
360-664-1223

atrick.remfrey@utc.wa.gov

transportation@utc.wa.gov
WWW.Utc.wa.gov
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